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 Robert Leeming COMMEM

AIL

2016/0060/P 23/02/2016  15:51:34 Dear Sir/Madam,

I have sent some questions to the architects directly. I only wanted to clarify the perspective from 14 

Eton Road in terms of view (there are only elevations from the North that I can see) and whether there 

were any party wall issues required between 14 Eton and 2 Fellows Road which we need to follow up 

on. If you could let me know, that would be much appreciated, Regards,

Robert

14 Eton Road
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